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February 14, 2022

The Honorable Robert Olson, Chairperson
Senate Committee on Federal and State Affairs
Statehouse, Room 144-S

Topeka, Kansas 66612

Dear Senator Olson:
SUBJECT:  Fiscal Note for SB 418 by Senate Committee on Federal and State Affairs

In accordance with KSA 75-3715a, the following fiscal note concerning SB 418 is
respectfully submitted to your committee.

SB 418 would prohibit the Governor or any other officer in the Executive Branch of Kansas
from entering into any consent decree or other agreement with any state or federal court or any
other party regarding the enforcement of election laws or alteration of election procedures without
specific approval of the Legislative Coordinating Council.

The Offices of the Governor, the Secretary of State, and Legislative Administrative
Services and the Judiciary all state that enactment of SB 418 would have no fiscal effect.

Sincerely,

/r L

Adam Proffitt
Director of the Budget

cc: Vicki Jacobsen, Judiciary
Sandy Tompkins, Office of the Secretary of State
Ryan Wright, Office of the Governor
Karen Clowers, Legislative Services



